# RadioShack

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

**RadioShack Corporation** (formerly Tandy Corporation) is an American franchise of electronics retail stores in the United States, as well as parts of Europe, South America and Africa. As of 2008, RadioShack reported net sales and operating revenues of \$4.81 billion. The headquarters of RadioShack is located in Downtown Fort Worth, Texas.<sup>[3]</sup> RadioShack is a former co-sponsor of the Texas 500 NASCAR Sprint Cup Series race at Texas Motor Speedway.

On July 21, 2009, RadioShack announced a partnership with T-Mobile USA, and started offering the service in August 2009. The T-Mobile partnership ended on September 15, 2011, when Verizon Wireless launched in over 4,000 of the retail stores nationwide. As of 2013, Radio Shack claimed to be one of the top retailers in wireless offering AT&T, Sprint, Verizon and Boost Mobile phone and carrier options.<sup>[4][5]</sup>

RadioShack's current proprietary brands include RadioShack branded products (parts, adapters, telephones and other legacy/classic products), AntennaCraft (outdoor antennas and amplifiers), Auvio (audio/video cables, LCD TV's, headphones, premium surge protectors and speakers), Enercell (batteries and power), Gigaware (computer, GPS and iPod accessories, mp3 players and accessories, as well as digital cameras, digital camera accessories and digital picture frames) and PointMobl (Wireless Phone Accessories).

Discontinued brands include Accurian (audio and video equipment and accessories), MyMusix (MP3 players; now marketed under the Gigaware brand), Kronus (tools), Optimus (formerly audio and PA/DJ equipment; later used for digital camera accessories), Presidian (audio and video equipment, telephones, flashlights,

<b>R</b> radioshack	
Туре	Public
Traded as	NYSE: RSH (https://www.nyse.com /quote/XNYS:RSH)
Industry	Retail
Founded	1921
Headquarters	Fort Worth, Texas, U.S.
Number of locations	7,150+ <sup>[1]</sup>
Area served	Worldwide
Key people	Daniel Feehan (Chairman)
Products	Consumer electronics
Revenue	▲ US\$ 4.473 billion (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Operating income	▲ US\$ 375 million (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Net income	▲ US\$ 206 million (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Total assets	▼ US\$ 2.175 billion (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Total equity	▼ US\$ 843 million (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Employees	36,400 (2010) <sup>[2]</sup>
Website	RadioShack.com (http://www.radioshack.com/) Corporate site (http://www.radioshackcorporation.com/)

**RadioShack Corporation** 

calculators, and 2-way radios), VoiceStar (wireless phone accessories), Archer (wiring and antennas), Duofone (telephones & accessories), Micronta (scientific and educational equipment) and Realistic (sound equipment).

In 2009, the company became the main sponsor of a new cycling team, Team RadioShack, with Lance Armstrong and Johan Bruyneel as two of the members.<sup>[6]</sup>

In April 2012, after RadioShack had released very poor first quarter 2012 results, Moody's reduced its ratings on RadioShack to junk status.<sup>[7]</sup> On April 14, 2012, the stock sank to an all-time low early in the day's trading.

<sup>[8][9]</sup> On July 11, 2013, the stock price sank again on rumors that the company would soon file bankruptcy.<sup>[10]</sup> On March 4, 2014 the company announced a net trading loss for 2013 of \$400.2 million, well above the 2012 loss of \$139.4 million. The company said it had undertaken a comprehensive review of all aspects of its business and had decided to consolidate the company's store base by closing nearly 20 percent or 1,100 of its outlets. The company said it was also considering other ways of restructuring the business.<sup>[11]</sup>

### Contents

- 1 History
  - 1.1 The first 40 years
  - 1.2 Tandy Corporation
  - 1.3 RadioShack Corporation
  - 1.4 "Fix 1500" initiative
  - 1.5 CEO turnover
  - 1.6 New strategy
  - 1.7 Corporate layoffs
  - 1.8 PointMobl
  - 1.9 "The Shack"
  - 1.10 Customer relations
  - 1.11 2014 financial distress
- 2 International operations
  - 2.1 Canada
    - 2.1.1 Pre-2005
    - 2.1.2 Post-2005
  - 2.2 Australia
  - 2.3 France
  - 2.4 Belgium
  - 2.5 China
  - 2.6 Malaysia
- 3 Other operations
  - 3.1 Corporate citizenship
  - 3.2 Other retailer partnerships
    - 3.2.1 No-contract wireless
  - 3.3 Cycling team sponsorship
- 4 Corporate headquarters



The exterior of a typical free-standing RadioShack store in Texarkana, Texas.



The exterior of a RadioShack store in a shopping mall in Puerto Vallarta, Mexico.

- 5 References
- 6 Further reading
- 7 External links

# History

### The first 40 years



The company was started as *Radio Shack* in 1921 by two brothers, Theodore and Milton Deutschmann, who wanted to provide equipment for the then-nascent field of amateur, or *ham*, radio.<sup>[12]</sup> The brothers opened a one-store retail and mail-order operation in the heart of downtown Boston at 46 Brattle Street, near the site of the Boston Massacre. They chose the name "Radio Shack," which was the term for a small, wooden structure that housed a ship's radio

equipment. The Deutschmanns thought the name was appropriate for a store that would supply the needs of radio officers aboard ships, as well as "ham" radio operators. The term was already in use — and is to this day — by "hams" when referring to the location of their stations.

The company issued its first catalog in 1939<sup>[13]</sup> as it entered the high-fidelity music market. In 1954, Radio Shack began selling its own private-label products under the brand name *Realist*, but was subsequently sued and consequently changed the brand name to *Realistic*. After expanding to nine stores plus an extensive mail-order business,<sup>[14]</sup> the company fell on hard times in the 1960s. Radio Shack was essentially bankrupt, but Charles Tandy saw the potential of Radio Shack and retail consumer electronics and bought the company for \$300,000.<sup>[15]</sup>

#### **Tandy Corporation**

In 1962, Radio Shack was purchased by the Tandy Corporation, which was originally a leather goods corporation, and renamed *Tandy Radio Shack & Leather*. Tandy eventually divested itself of its non-electronic product lines.



Tandy (through InterTAN) also operated a chain similar to RadioShack in the UK under the Tandy name from the 1970s. Carphone Warehouse bought the shops in 1999, and converted them to its format over the next few years, or sold them.

Tandy entered the Australian market in 1973. In 2001 Woolworths Limited bought the Australian operations and merged them with its Dick Smith Electronics business.

During the 1960s through the early 1990s, Radio Shack marketed its free battery card; a free wallet-sized cardboard card that entitled the bearer to one free battery a month when presented at one of their stores. These cards also served as generic business cards for the salespeople in the 1980s; the "battery club" card was still used until the company-wide changes in the early 1990s.

In 1977, two years after the famous MITS Altair, Radio Shack introduced the TRS-80, one of the first mass-produced personal computers that became a big hit. This was followed by the TRS-80 Color Computer

designed to attach to a television for use as a monitor. In the late 1980s, Radio Shack made the transition from its proprietary 8-bit computers to its proprietary IBM-PC-compatible Tandy computers; however, shrinking margins and a lack of economies of scale led Radio Shack to exit the computer-manufacturing market by the mid-1990s.

In 1970, Tandy Corporation bought Allied Radio (both retail and industrial divisions), and began to merge the brands into Allied Radio Shack. However, after a federal government review, the company sold off the remaining Allied retail stores and resumed using the Radio Shack name. The industrial division (Allied Electronics) continued as a Tandy division until the 1990s, when it was sold.

Radio Shack had another big hit with products designed to take advantage of the Family Radio Service, a short-range walkie-talkie system. Since the mid-1990s, the company has attempted to move into the consumer small components markets, focusing on marketing wireless phones.

In 1993, Len Roberts became president of Radio Shack. He had previously spent more than 20 years in the food industry, beginning with Ralston-Purina, where he served in various management and marketing positions.

In 1994, the company introduced a service known as "The Repair Shop at Radio Shack", through which it provided inexpensive out-of-warranty repairs for more than 45 different brands of electronic equipment.<sup>[16]</sup> The company already had extensive parts warehouses and 119 regional repair centers, and hoped to leverage these to build customer relationships and increase store traffic. Len Roberts estimated that the new repair business could generate \$500 million per year by 1999.<sup>[17]</sup> As of May 2009, this service is still being offered. The service was also offered in Canada.

In early summer 1995, the company launched a new logo. "Radio Shack" was subsequently spelled in CamelCase as "RadioShack".

#### **RadioShack Corporation**



In May 2000, the company dropped the Tandy name altogether, instead opting for *RadioShack* contracted into one CamelCase word. The logo had been changed from the 1970s-style bullet-hole lettering to the current stylized R in 1995.

Also in 2000, the company-owned Realistic and Optimus brands were discontinued when the company entered into an agreement to carry RCA products, although RadioShack had not made products under the Realistic name since the early 1990s. When the RCA contract ended in 2004, RadioShack added its own Presidian and Accurian brands, and then re-introduced the Optimus brand in 2005 on some low-end products. RadioShack still has its own brand of batteries, called Enercell.

Until 2004, RadioShack routinely asked for the name and address of customers who made purchases so they could be added to the mailing list. Name and mailing address information is requested when purchasing a service plan, RSU Part (RadioShack Unlimited — an in-store ordering method for parts and accessories for select RadioShack and other brand products), Direc2U item (ordering of a special product or not in stock product with free shipping), and returning an item. Name and mailing address information and identification is required to apply for a RadioShack Answers Plus credit card, activate a cellular phone (by the wireless carrier), or to pay with a check.

On December 20, 2005, RadioShack announced the sale of its newly built riverfront Fort Worth headquarters building to German-based KanAm Grund. RadioShack will continue to lease the property for 20 years.

Charles Tandy also inspired the *Tandy Computer Whiz Kids (http://archive.org/details/tandywhizkids)*, a comic-book duo of teen calculator enthusiasts who teamed up with the likes of Archie and Superman.

#### "Fix 1500" initiative

In early 2004, RadioShack introduced *Fix 1500*, a sweeping program to "correct" inventory and profitability issues company-wide. The program put the 1,500 lowest-graded store managers, of over 5,000, on notice of the need to improve. Managers were graded not on tangible store and personnel data but on one-on-one interviews with district management.<sup>[18]</sup>

Typically, a 90-day period was given for the manager to improve (thus causing another manager to then be selected for *Fix 1500*). A total of 1,734 store managers were reassigned as sales associates or terminated in a 6-month period. Also, during this period, RadioShack canceled the employee stock purchase plan. By the first quarter of 2005, the metrics of skill assessment used during *Fix 1500* had already been discarded, and the corporate officer who created the program had resigned.

#### **CEO turnover**

On February 20, 2006, the company announced that its CEO, David Edmondson, had resigned over questions raised about his résumé. The Fort Worth Star-Telegram discovered that he had not earned degrees in theology and psychology from Heartland Baptist Bible College as claimed on his résumé.<sup>[19]</sup> RadioShack's board of directors stood up for Edmondson, but Edmondson admitted to the errors, calling them "misstatements", and resigned.<sup>[20]</sup>

In wake of Edmondson's absence Claire Babrowski acted as CEO, chief operating officer and president for RadioShack. She had just joined several months prior, after spending 31 years employed with McDonald's Corporation, most recently as a vice president and Chief Restaurant Operations Officer. In August 2006, Claire Babrowski left RadioShack, later to become CEO and Executive Vice President of Toys "R" Us.

RadioShack had also admitted that 2005 fourth-quarter earnings had fallen 62 percent after a switch in wireless providers led to an inventory write-down. The news sent the company's shares to an almost three-year low.

On July 7, 2006, RadioShack's board of directors announced it had chosen Julian C. Day (then aged 54) to serve as chairman and chief executive officer of the company. Day had previously served in senior leadership positions at several large publicly traded retailing companies in the US and had played a key role in revitalizing such companies as Safeway, Sears and Kmart. Day had financial experience, but woefully lacked any practical front-line sales experience needed to run a retail company. As such, he was named as one of the "10 Crappiest CEOs" of 2009 (among consumer-facing companies, according to their own employees).<sup>[21]</sup> Day's failing tenure lasted 5 years; he resigned in May 2011.<sup>[22][23][24]</sup>

James "Jim" Gooch, whom Day hired as Chief Financial Officer in 2006, succeeded Day as CEO of the company in 2011 and served for 16 months. He "agreed to step down" as CEO following a 73% plunge in the price of the stock.<sup>[25]</sup>

On February 11, 2013, RadioShack Corp. hired Joseph C. Magnacca as its fourth chief executive officer in three years, tapping a drugstore marketing expert to help revive the unprofitable electronics chain. Unlike his two

predecessors, Magnacca has retailing experience.<sup>[26]</sup>

#### New strategy

In the spring of 2006, RadioShack announced a strategy to increase average unit volume, lower overhead costs, and grow profitable square footage. In early to mid-2006, RadioShack closed nearly 500 locations. It was determined that some stores were too close to each other, causing them to compete with one another for the same customers. Most of the stores closed in 2006 brought in less than \$350,000 in revenue each year.

#### **Corporate layoffs**

Despite these actions, stock prices plummeted within what was otherwise a booming market. On August 10, 2006, RadioShack announced plans to reduce its workforce at company headquarters by approximately 400 to 450 positions across its various support functions. Company officials said this action was necessary to reduce the company's overhead expense and improve its long-term competitive position in the marketplace while supporting a significantly smaller number of stores.

Most of RadioShack's planned reductions occurred on August 28 at its headquarters operation in Fort Worth, Texas. Approximately 1 out of 5 positions were eliminated, and it affected employees at all levels of the company.

All employees at the corporate headquarters were informed of the impending cut 10 days in advance. As previously communicated to employees, an e-mail notification was sent on the published day and time to employees whose positions were terminated. They were given 30 minutes to collect their personal effects, say their goodbyes to co-workers and then attend a meeting with their senior supervisors. Afterward, a larger meeting with human resources allowed departing employees to obtain their benefits packages and ask questions.

This move drew immediate widespread public criticism for its lack of sensitivity.<sup>[27]</sup>

#### **PointMobl**

In Mid-December 2008, RadioShack opened three concept stores under the name "PointMobl." The stores, all located in Texas (in Dallas, Highland Village, and Allen), sold wireless phones and service, Netbooks, iPod and GPS navigation systems. The stores were furnished with white fixtures akin to the newly remodeled wireless department of nearly every RadioShack store, however there was no communicated relationship to RadioShack itself. It was thought that if the test proved to be successful, RadioShack could move to convert existing RadioShack locations into PointMobl stores in certain markets. Executives continued to decline comment on this test.<sup>[28]</sup>

Some PointMobl products, such as Car Lighter Adapters (CLAs) and phone cases, were carried as store-brand products in most corporate stores.

RadioShack decided to close the stores and end the concept in March 2011; however, PointMobl brand products are still carried in most corporate stores.

#### "The Shack"

In August 2009, RadioShack rebranded itself as "The Shack".<sup>[29]</sup> While the campaign increased sales of mobile

products, it was widely criticized.<sup>[30]</sup>

#### **Customer relations**

RadioShack and the Better Business Bureau of Fort Worth, Texas met on April 23, 2009 to discuss the condition of their file and the number of unanswered and unresolved complaints. At this time RadioShack had the grade of "F" and was not listed as a BBB Accredited business. The company is now working on a plan of action to address the existing and future customer service issues. Part of this plan is already visible in stores which are now required to post a sign with the District Manager's name and the question "How Are We Doing?" The sign also includes a direct toll-free number to the district office for an area and every office has received a unique phone number. RadioShackHelp.com has also been created as another portal for customers to resolve their issues through the Internet. As of 2012, the BBB has upgraded RadioShack from an "F" to a "A" rating.<sup>[31]</sup>

#### 2014 financial distress

On March 4, 2014, RadioShack announced that it planned to close as many as 1,100 lower-performing stores, almost 20% of its 5,200 US locations including 900 franchise stores.<sup>[32]</sup> But on May 9, the company reported that a conflict with its creditors prevented it from carrying out those closures.<sup>[33]</sup> Six days later, the Fitch credit rating agency downgraded RadioShack to "CC", two notches away from default, saying Fitch was "increasingly concerned about RadioShack's ability to operate beyond 2014," and warning of a "restructuring before year-end or early 2015."<sup>[34]</sup>

On June 10, RadioShack said that it had enough cash to last 12 months, but that lasting a year depended on sales growing.<sup>[35]</sup> Sales had fallen for nine straight quarters.<sup>[36]</sup> Six days later, Standard & Poor's downgraded RadioShack's credit rating to "CCC", warning that the company would have "very small amounts of liquidity early next year, which could lead to a liquidity crisis and default or the company's decision to seek a financial restructuring."<sup>[37]</sup>

On June 20, RadioShack's stock price fell below \$1, meaning the company could be delisted from the New York Stock Exchange if its share price does not improve.<sup>[38]</sup> On July 25, RadioShack said it had received a notice from the NYSE that it was out of compliance with the minimum requirements for continued listing on the exchange, namely the requirement to maintain a stock price above \$1.<sup>[39]</sup>

On July 28, Mergermarket's Debtwire news service reported that RadioShack was discussing Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection as an option.<sup>[40]</sup> The next day, Moody's Investors Service said that under a "base case scenario," RadioShack would run out of liquidity in October 2015,<sup>[41]</sup> later telling a reporter that under a worst case scenario, the company wouldn't have enough cash to last through the 2014 holidays.<sup>[42]</sup>

On September 11, Radioshack admitted it may have to file for bankruptcy, and would be unable to finance its operations "beyond the very near term" unless the company was sold, restructured, or received a major cash infusion.<sup>[43]</sup> S&P said, "We believe the company will default or restructure in some form that is tantamount to a default within the next six months."<sup>[44]</sup> The next day, Fitch downgraded the company to "C", the last rating before default.<sup>[45]</sup> Fitch had previously said that "a downgrade to 'C' would signify that Fitch believes that a default at RadioShack is imminent."<sup>[34]</sup>

On September 15, RadioShack replaced its CFO with a bankruptcy specialist.<sup>[46]</sup>

## **International operations**

#### Canada

#### Pre-2005

The Canadian counterpart of RadioShack, also known as RadioShack, was run by a company called InterTAN, acquired in 2004 by Circuit City. However, RadioShack sued InterTAN one week after the purchase, claiming InterTAN had breached the terms of their agreement. On March 24, 2005, a U.S. district court judge ruled in favor of RadioShack and cancelled their agreement, meaning that all 950 RadioShack stores in Canada must stop using the brand name in any of their products, packaging or advertising by June 30, 2005. As a result, all of the InterTAN stores were rebranded under the name The Source by Circuit City and RadioShack Corporation planned to open its own stores in Canada under the RadioShack name.

#### Post-2005

After preventing InterTAN from using the RadioShack trademark, RadioShack announced its intention to re-enter the Canadian market itself with a Canadian division. InterTAN pursued court action to prevent RadioShack from using the trademark in Canada until the original 2010 expiry date of the original licensing agreement. The company had planned to have 20 to 30 stores operating in Canada as RadioShack by the end of 2005, mostly in the Toronto area, but progress was slower than anticipated. As of September 2006, nine company-owned stores had been opened and 16 dealer stores were operating under the name RadioShack, signing new agreements with RadioShack Corporation.

In January 2007, RadioShack Corporation announced that it closed its nine company-owned stores in Canada to refocus its attention and resources on strengthening its core business in the U.S.<sup>[47]</sup>

The Source by Circuit City was sold to Bell Canada and rebranded as The Source and continues to operate in Canada.

#### Australia

InterTAN Australia ran Tandy stores until 2002, when it was announced that Woolworths Limited would acquire them for A\$114 million and merge them into their existing Dick Smith Electronics chain. After the merger, Woolworths found Tandy to be in poor condition and has been trying to rejuvenate that part of the business since. As of 2012 Tandy stores were converted into Dick Smith stores or closed down both before and after Dick Smith's sale to Anchorage Capital Partners.

#### France

InterTAN operated Tandy stores in France, selling standard RadioShack brands, Realistic, Optimus, and Archer. Sales people sometimes came from the French-speaking Canadian province of Quebec. The French subsidiary went bankrupt and closed by the end of December 1993. Sales representatives blamed this on the practice of selling non-store brands (such as IBM laptops) with margins that were too low.

#### Belgium

Tandy stores were introduced in Belgium in the early 1970s. The opening of a Tandy store was usually

accompanied by a publicity campaign where free 5-D cell flashlights were given away, with free batteries available through the Tandy battery card. Initially, the Tandy stores only sold their proprietary brands such as *Realistic, Archer, Micronta* or *Optimus*. By the mid-1980s, however, many Tandy stores had closed, and by 1990, Tandy had disappeared from the Belgian market. In the last years of operation, they also stocked mainstream brands, which made the stores lose a lot of their peculiar character.

As of 2007, one Tandy store remains open in Merksem, claiming to be the only remaining Tandy store in Europe.<sup>[48]</sup>

#### China

Radioshack has several joint venture stores in China.

#### Malaysia

Radioshack also has several franchise stores in Malaysia under the management of Berjaya RadioShack Sdn Bhd.

### **Other operations**

#### **Corporate citizenship**

RadioShack's charity of choice is the National Center for Missing and Exploited Children, a nonprofit organization. The organization's store presence is the StreetSentz program, which is a child identification and educational kit readily available to families free of charge. RadioShack's charity focus is now with United Way of America Charities assisting with the Oklahoma and Texas Relief Efforts, after the 2013 Moore tornado. RadioShack's green initiative involves the Rechargeable Battery Recycling Corporation, in which end-of-life rechargeable batteries are dropped off in-store to be safely recycled. End-of-life wireless phones can also be recycled.

#### Other retailer partnerships

In August 2001, RadioShack opened new kiosk-style stores inside Blockbuster outlets. The project ended in February 2002 when CEO Len Roberts announced that the stores did not meet expectations.<sup>[49]</sup> A more successful venture for RadioShack has been the wireless kiosks the company has been operating since 2004 within Sam's Club discount warehouses. RadioShack purchased the kiosk operations from Arizona-based Wireless Retail Inc. (http://wirelessretailinc.com/) Kiosk employees are contracted through RadioShack Corporation, and while no RadioShack-branded merchandise is sold, they do sell products produced by RadioShack. The name Wireless Retail inc. has since been changed to SC Kiosks inc. Target has announced a joint venture with RadioShack to make Bullseye Mobile kiosks. They will carry AT&T, Sprint in Some Areas, and Verizon Wireless. The kiosks will be located in Target stores and will be built in 2010 and 2011.<sup>[50]</sup>

In January 2011, it was reported that RadioShack may lose \$10 million to \$15 million in operating income as it closed the wireless mobile kiosks inside Sam's Club stores. The company was expected to run kiosks in 1,490 Target stores by April-2011.<sup>[54]</sup>

As of April 2013, RadioShack ended their partnership with Target and no longer holds Target Mobile kiosks in

Target stores. Target later announced a new partnership with Brightstar and MarketSource to continue offering the Target Mobile service.<sup>[55]</sup>

#### No-contract wireless

On September 5, 2012, RadioShack in a partnership with Cricket Wireless, began offering its own branded no-contract wireless services using Cricket and Sprint's nationwide networks. Radio Shack not only offers Cricket's wireless no contract phone, but many more as well; Radio Shack has expanded, and sells no contract and contract phones for providers such as, AT&T, Sprint, Verizon, and no contract such as, Radio Shack No contract, Boost Mobile, Virgin Mobile, Net10, TracFone and Verizon prepaid. The company also said that it would expand the distribution to an additional 1,100 RadioShack stores. As of August 7, 2014, the service will be discontinued. Phones purchased prior to August 7, 2014 will remain in service and current customers may still use their devices. However, all support will cease at a later date. <sup>[56]</sup>

#### Cycling team sponsorship

In 2009, RadioShack announced plans to sponsor cancer survivor Lance Armstrong's newly created professional cycling team in 2010.<sup>[57][58]</sup>

Since initiating the sponsorship, RadioShack featured Armstrong in a number of its television commercials and advertising campaigns. RadioShack came under fire for having Armstrong as a spokesperson in 2011, when allegations surfaced of the cyclist using performance-enhancing drugs.<sup>[59]</sup>

### **Corporate headquarters**

In 2001 RadioShack bought the former Ripley Arnold public housing complex in Downtown Fort Worth for \$20 million. The company razed the complex and had a 900,000 square feet (84,000 m<sup>2</sup>) corporate headquarters campus built after the City of Fort Worth approved a 30-year economic agreement to ensure that the company stayed in Fort Worth. The company sold the building and, as of 2009, had two years left of a rent-free lease in the building. The company intended to make \$66.8 million in the deal with the city. By 2009 it made \$4 million; by 2009 the *Fort Worth Star-Telegram* reported that the company was considering a new site for its headquarters. The *Tampa Bay Business Journal* reported that rumors spread among Tampa Bay Area real estate brokers and developers that RadioShack might select Tampa as the site of its headquarters.

In 2010, however, RadioShack announced efforts to remain at its current site.<sup>[61]</sup>

### References

- A RadioShack Corporation Reports First-Quarter 2011 Results (http://ir.radioshackcorporation.com /releasedetail.cfm?ReleaseID=571429)
- 2. ^ *a b c d e f* "2010 Form 10-K, RadioShack Corporation" (http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar /data/96289/000009628911000010 /form10k123110.htm). United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

- Corporate Information Contacts

   (http://www.radioshackcorporation.com/contacts
   /index.html)." RadioShack. Retrieved on October 20, 2009.
- 4. ^ "RadioShack Wireless" (http://radioshackwireless.com/mobile /?r=radioshack& refcode1=RSK\_0000\_000\_CELLTOP). radioshack.com. Retrieved August 21, 2013.
- 5. ^ "No Contract Phones" (http://www.radioshack.com /family/index.jsp?categoryId=4314708& allCount=41&fbc=1& f=PAD%2FPrepaid+Type%2FBoost+Mobile& fbn=Prepaid+carrier%2FBoost+Mobile& filterName=Prepaid+carrier& filterValue=Boost+Mobile&s=D-StorePrice-RSK).

RadioShack.com. Retrieved August 21, 2013.

- 6. ^ Bonnie D. Ford (July 23, 2009). "Source: Lance's team lands sponsor" (http://sports.espn.go.com /oly/tdf2009/news/story?id=4349772). ESPN.
- 7. ^ "Rating Action: Moody's downgrades RadioShack's CFR to B1; outlook remains negative" (http://www.moodys.com/research/Moodysdowngrades-RadioShacks-CFR-to-B1-outlookremains-negative--PR\_243968), *Moody's Investors Service*, Global Credit Research, 24 April 2012
- Peterson, Kim, "Why does RadioShack still exist? The chain says that sales are falling and that profit this year will be lower than in 2011" (http://money.msn.com/stock-broker-guided /latest.aspx?post=7b27e36b-9688-403da8f4-159805f06b93), *MSN Money*, Tuesday, April 24, 2012
- 9. ^ Talley, Karen; Tadena, Nathalie, (DOW JONES NEWSWIRES), "3rd UPDATE: RadioShack Posts 1Q Loss As Product Demand Wanes" (http://online.wsj.com/article/BT-CO-20120424-713631.html), *The Wall Street Journal*, April 24, 2012, 1:04 p.m. ET
- A Radio Shack: Bear of the Day http://www.cnbc.com /id/100879561

- 11. ^ "1,100 underperforming stores to be shut down by RadioShack" (http://www.businesssun.com/index.php /sid/220316631/scat/3a8a80d6f705f8cc/ht/1100underperforming-stores-to-be-shut-downby-RadioShack). Business Sun. Retrieved March 4, 2014.
- 12. ^ RadioShack rigs (http://rigreference.com /manufacturers/view/57/Realistic\_RadioShack) Amateur radio equipment
- 13. ^ "An Archive of RadioShack Catalogs" (http://www.radioshackcatalogs.com/). radioshackcatalogs.com. Retrieved 3 August 2010.
- 14. ^ Popular Mechanics, November 1962 issue, advertisement on p.235 (http://books.google.com /books?id=2NsDAAAAMBAJ&pg=PA231& dq=leisurama+now#PPA235,M1) which has their story.
- 15. ^ RadioShack Corporation. "RadioShack History" (http://www.radioshackcorporate.com/company /history.php). Retrieved 3 Aug 2011.
- 16. ^ Tony Magoulas (March 29, 1995). "Radio shack launches major store expansion" (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi\_m0EIN /is\_1995\_March\_29/ai\_16732014/). Business Wire. Retrieved May 25, 2009.
- 17. ^ Kathryn Jones (August 23, 1994). "Fix-It Service Remodels Radio Shack" (http://www.nytimes.com /1994/08/23/business/fix-it-service-remodels-radioshack.html). *The New York Times*. Retrieved May 25, 2009.
- 18. ^ "Microsoft Word lindseycase.doc" (http://www.ceridian.com/www/content/10/12453 /13839/lindseycase.pdf) (PDF). Retrieved 2010-05-24.
- 19. \* "RadioShack CEO's resume is questioned U.S. business- msnbc.com" (http://www.msnbc.msn.com /id/11354888/). MSNBC. 2006-02-14. Retrieved 2010-05-24.

- 20. ^ CBSNews. "CBS News | RadioShack CEO David J. Edmondson Resigns" (http://web.archive.org /web/20071024122847/http://www.cbsnews.com /stories/2006/02/21/ap/business /mainD8FTEJ480.shtml). Web.archive.org. Archived from the original (http://www.cbsnews.com/stories /2006/02/21/ap/business/mainD8FTEJ480.shtml) on
- 21. ^ October 27, 2009 (2009-10-27). "Top 10 Crappiest CEOs (According To Their Employees) – Consumerist" (http://consumerist.com/2009/10 /27/top-10-crappiest-ceos-according-to-theiremployees/). Consumerist.com. Retrieved 2014-02-05.

2007-10-24. Retrieved 2013-07-08.

- 22. ^ Schaefer, Steve. "Radioshack's Julian Day: Another Superstar CEO Doesn't Measure Up" (http://www.forbes.com/sites/steveschaefer/2011/04 /26/radioshacks-julian-day-another-superstarceo-doesnt-measure-up/). Forbes. Retrieved 2014-02-05.
- 23. ^ Vardi, Nathan. "Julian Day's RadioShack Turnaround Has Been A Failure" (http://www.forbes.com/sites/nathanvardi/2011/04 /25/julian-days-radioshack-turnaround-has-beena-failure/). Forbes. Retrieved 2014-02-05.
- 24. ^ Kosman, Josh (2010-06-01). "Radioshack bids in | New York Post" (http://nypost.com/2010/06 /01/radioshack-bids-in/). Nypost.com. Retrieved 2014-02-05.
- 25. ^ Leslie Patton and Chris Burritt (2012-09-26).
  "RadioShack CEO Gooch Leaves as Lively Named Interim Chief" (http://www.businessweek.com /news/2012-09-26/radioshack-ceo-gooch-stepsdown-cfo-lively-named-interim). Bloomberg. Retrieved 2014-08-03.
- 26. ^ Burritt, Chris (2013-02-07). "RadioShack's New CEO Faces Challenge as Profit Slides" (http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-02-07 /radioshack-names-walgreen-s-magnacca-as-ceo-after-falling-sales.html). Bloomberg. Retrieved 2014-02-05.

- 27. ^ 101 Dumbest Moments in Business (http://money.cnn.com/galleries/2007/biz2 /0701/gallery.101dumbest\_2007/27.html). CNN.
  2007. Retrieved on January 23, 2007.
- 28. ^ "RadioShack tests Point Mobl concept in Dallas area | News for Dallas, Texas | Dallas Morning News | Dallas Business News" (http://www.dallasnews.com /sharedcontent/dws/bus/stories /DN-RadioShack\_15bus.ART.State.Edition1.4c52532 .html). Dallasnews.com. 2009-02-15. Retrieved 2010-05-24.
- 29. ^ Biggs, John. "Radio Shack rebranding: Why? Why!?" (http://techcrunch.com/2009/08/03/radioshack-rebranding-why-why/). *TechCrunch*. Retrieved 4 February 2014.
- 30. ^ Zmuda, Natalie. "RadioShack's Journey to Bring Back a Forgotten Customer" (http://adage.com/article /special-report-ana-annual-meeting/radioshacks-journey-bring-back-a-forgotten-customer/230602/). AdvertisingAge. Retrieved 4 February 2014.
- 31. ^ "BBB at Fort Worth: BBB Reliability Report" (http://www.bbb.org/fort-worth/business-reviews /electronic-equipment-and-suppliers-serviceand-repair/radio-shack-corporation-in-fort-worthtx-52110001#reasonrating). Fortworth.bbb.org. Retrieved 2010-05-24.
- 32. ^ Isidore, Chris (2014-03-04). "Radio Shack closing 1,100 stores - Mar. 4, 2014" (http://money.cnn.com /2014/03/04/news/companies/radioshack-storeclosings/index.html?hpt=hp\_t2). CNN. Retrieved 2014-03-04.
- 33. ^ Turner, Nick (9 May 2014). "RadioShack to Close Fewer Stores as It Contends With Lenders" (http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-05-08 /radioshack-is-closing-fewer-stores-as-it-negotiateswith-lenders.html). http://www.bloomberg.com /news/2014-05-08/radioshack-is-closing-fewer-storesas-it-negotiates-with-lenders.html. Retrieved 1 June 2014.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/RadioShack

- 34. ^ *a b* "Fitch Downgrades RadioShack's IDR to 'CC' " (http://www.marketwatch.com/story/fitchdowngrades-radioshacks-idr-to-cc-2014-05-15). *MarketWatch*. 15 May 2014. Retrieved 1 June 2014.
- 35. ^ Fitzgerald, Drew; Michael, Calia (10 June 2014).
  "RadioShack Draws on Credit Line as Losses Deepen" (http://online.wsj.com/articles/radioshacksloss-widens-as-turnaround-effort-continues-1402399401). *The Wall Street Journal*. Retrieved 10 June 2014.
- 36. ^ Lopez, Ricardo. "RadioShack's quarterly loss more than triples to \$98.3 million"

(http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-radioshackearnings-20140610-story.html) (10 June 2014). *Los Angeles Times*. Retrieved 10 June 2014.

37. ^ "S&P Lowers RadioShack (RSH) to 'CCC'; Notes Weak Operating Trends, Liquidity" (http://www.streetinsider.com/Credit+Ratings /S%26P+Lowers+RadioShack+

(RSH)+to+CCC%3B+Notes+Weak+Operating+Trend s,+Liquidity/9585926.html). *Street Insider*. 16 June 2014. Retrieved 17 June 2014.

- 38. ^ Wasserman, Todd (20 June 2014). "RadioShack Trading for Under \$1, Could Be Delisted From NYSE" (http://mashable.com/2014/06/20/radioshack-1-dollar-nyse/). *Mashable*. Retrieved 20 June 2014.
- 39. ^ Halkias, Maria (25 July 2014). "RadioShack has received notice that it may be delisted from the NYSE" (http://bizbeatblog.dallasnews.com/2014/07 /radioshack-has-received-notice-that-it-may-bedelisted-from-the-nyse.html/). *The Dallas Morning News*. Retrieved 25 July 2014.

40. ^ "RadioShack cost of pre-holiday inventory poses potential restructuring trigger" (http://www.debtwire.com/info/2014/07/28 /radioshack-cost-pre-holiday-inventory-poses-potential-restructuring-trigger/). *Debtwire*. Mergermarket. 28 July 2014. Retrieved 15 August

2014. Retrieved 15 Aug

- 41. ^ "RadioShack liquidity may not be around long enough for turnaround" (https://www.moodys.com /research/Moodys-RadioShack-liquidity-may-notbe-around-long-enough-for--PR\_305139). *Moody's Investors Service*. 29 July 2014. Retrieved 15 August 2014.
- 42. ^ Collings, Richard (13 August 2014). "RadioShack's Last Best Hope May Be Another Refinancing" (http://www.thestreet.com/story/12844059 /1/radioshacks-last-best-hope-may-be-another-refinancing.html). *TheStreet*. Retrieved 15 August 2014.
- 43. ^ Alden, William (11 September 2014). "RadioShack Says It May Have to File for Bankruptcy" (http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/09/11/radioshacksays-it-may-have-to-file-for-bankruptcy/). *The New York Times*. Retrieved 11 September 2014.
- 44. ^ "RadioShack May Have To File For Bankruptcy" (http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2014/09 /11/radioshack-desperatefor-money\_n\_5802988.html). *The Huffington Post*. 11

September 2014. Retrieved 13 September 2014.

- 45. ^ "Fitch downgrades RadioShack's credit rating" (http://www.star-telegram.com/2014/09/12/6114934 /fitch-downgrades-radioshacks-credit.html). *Fort Worth Star-Telegram.* 12 September 2014. Retrieved 13 September 2014.
- 46. ^ Jones, Michelle (15 September 2014). "RadioShack Corporation Hires Bankruptcy Expert As CFO" (http://www.valuewalk.com/2014/09/radioshackhires-bankruptcy-expert-cfo/). *ValueWalk*. Retrieved 15 September 2014.
- 47. ^ http://www.radioshack.ca/
- 48. ^ "Tandy Belgium" (http://www.tandy.be/). Tandy.be. Retrieved 2010-05-24.
- 49. ^ Desjardins, Doug (2002). "Blockbuster pursues CE, as RadioShack deal dies - Consumer electronics launch in 2002 - Brief Article"

(http://www.findarticles.com/p/articles/mi\_m0FNP /is\_2\_41/ai\_82105519). *DSN Retailing Today*.

50. ^ RadioShack expanding to Target stores with Kiosks

- 51. ^ "RadioShack Expanding to Target Stores with Kiosks" (http://www.phonescoop.com /news/item.php?n=6374). Phone Scoop. Retrieved 2013-07-08.
- 52. ^ Target moves forward with Bullseye Mobile
- 53. ^ "Target Moves Forward with Bullseye Mobile, Adds Tech Support" (http://www.phonescoop.com /news/item.php?n=6504). PhoneScoop. 2010-08-25. Retrieved 2013-07-08.
- 54. ^ "RadioShack to lose Sam's kiosk revenue" (http://www.bizjournals.com/dallas/news/2011/01/11 /radioshack-to-lose-sams-kiosk-segment.html). Dallas Business Journal. January 11, 2011.
- 55. ^ Santos, Alexis. "RadioShack's Target Mobile partnership to end on April 8th" (http://www.engadget.com/2013/01/14/radioshackstarget-mobile-april-8th/). *Engadget*. AOL Inc. Retrieved 16 March 2014.
- 56. ^ Radio Shack. "Radio Shack". radioshack.com.
- 57. ^ "The Official Team Site of" (http://teamradioshack.com). Team RadioShack. Retrieved 2010-05-24.

- 58. ^ "RadioShack Corporation RadioShack Partners With (then) Seven-Time Tour de France Winner Lance Armstrong to Form New Cycling Team in 2010" (http://ir.radioshackcorporation.com /releasedetail.cfm?ReleaseID=398636). Ir.radioshackcorporation.com. 2009-07-23. Retrieved 2010-05-24.
- 59. ^ "Should RadioShack dump Lance Armstrong as its spokesman? | Articles | Crisis Communications" (http://www.prdaily.com/crisiscommunications /Articles

/Should\_RadioShack\_dump\_Lance\_Armstrong\_as\_it s\_spok\_8472.aspx). Prdaily.com. 2011-06-06. Retrieved 2013-07-08.

- 60. ^ "RadioShack might be seeking new headquarters city (http://dallas.bizjournals.com/dallas/stories /2009/11/09/daily36.html)." *Dallas Business Journal*. Thursday November 12, 2009. Retrieved on November 13, 2009.
- 61. ^ "[1] (http://www.tradingmarkets.com/news/stockalert/rsh\_radioshack-moves-to-keep-headquartersin-fort-worth-844226.html)" *Fort Worth Star-Telegram*.Friday March 12, 2010. Retrieved on March 31, 2010.

# **Further reading**

- Irvin, Farman (1992). Tandy's Money Machine : How Charles Tandy Built Radio Shack into the World's Largest Electronics Chain. Chicago: Mobium Press. ISBN 0-916371-12-3.
- Hayden, Andrew, "Radio Shack: A Humble Beginning for an Electronics Giant" (http://www.antiqueradio.com/Feb07\_RadioShack\_Tesla.html), *antiqueradio.com*, February 2007

# **External links**

- Official website (http://www.radioshack.com/home/index.jsp)
- RadioShack Corporation (http://www.radioshackcorporation.com/)
- RadioShack Catalogs 80 year Catalog Archive (http://www.radioshackcatalogs.com/)
- RadioShack Help Request Site (http://RadioShackHelp.com/)

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=RadioShack&oldid=626098072"

Categories: Companies listed on the New York Stock Exchange | Companies based in Fort Worth, Texas Companies established in 1921 | Consumer electronics retail companies of the United States Electronics companies of the United States | Electronic kit manufacturers Home computer hardware companies | Loudspeaker manufacturers | Synthesizer manufacturing companies RadioShack | Radio-controlled car manufacturers | 1921 establishments in Massachusetts | American brands

- This page was last modified on 18 September 2014 at 15:53.
- Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. By using this site, you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.